LABOR-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS AND
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS
512 West Sixth Street, Topeka, Kansas 66603-3150

(913) 296-3094

Mike Hayden, Governor ‘ Dennis R. Taylor, Secretary

MEMORANDUM

TO: George B. Highfill, Superintendent
U.5.D. 350 - St. John, Kansas

Gregg Wolgast, President
St. John City Teachers Association
v ‘
FROM: '\, > Paul K. Dickhoff, Jr., Administrator
v of Conciliation Services

DATE: May 27, 1987

SUBJECT: 72-UCA-~1-1987

I am in receipt of a letter dated May 22, 1987 from Mr. Highfill
in behalf of U.S.D. 350, St. John-Hudson.

Mr. Highfill's 1letter indicates that an agreement has been
reached between the parties regarding the inclusion of the school
nurse within the bargaining unit of U.S.D. 350.

From a technical standpoint, ocur records will be amended to
reflect the inclusion of the schocol nurse effective July 1, 1987.
From a personal standpoint, I applaud the apprcach taken by both
parties in the resclution of this matter and congratulate you on
yOour success.

I appreciate all the courtesies extended to me during my visit to
St. John and if I may ever be of assistance to you in the future
I hope you will feel free to contact me.

Again, my congratulations on a win-win resolution te this matter.

1mw

cc: Allyn Kratz
Bruce Givens

72~-UCA-1-1987




